
































































































From: Uttal, Jessica [AG]
To: Uttal, Jessica [AG]
Subject: RE: Soil protection standard exemption suggestions
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:57:42 AM

 

From: Meredith Melendez <melendez@njaes.rutgers.edu> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Payne, Susan [AG] <Susan.Payne@ag.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Soil protection standard exemption suggestions
 

*** CAUTION ***

This message came from an EXTERNAL address (melendez@njaes.rutgers.edu). DO
NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. 
New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be

Cyber Security Risks To PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

 
Susan,
Several members of the Mercer County Board of Agriculture worked with me on suggested
additions and concerns with the SPS exemption list.  See below:
Define: “nominal” grading, “nominal” tents, “temporary” when it comes to a timeframe for
certain activities.
There were concerns with the process for approval for rehabilitation of soils being more onerous
than required to return soil to productive farmland.  There may be certain circumstances where
the remediation need is significant and others where it is not.  Perhaps a modified process for
typical farm uses that could require rehabilitation, or at least language that would allow for that to
occur to avoid a one-size-fits-all approach to the rehabilitation process.

Alteration Surfacing Compaction

Current:
Cranberry bogs/beds
Deep tillage
Existing open ditches
Existing ag water
impoundments
Nominal smoothing
On-farm utilities
Rehabilitated soils
Topsoil stockpiles
Underground drainage
systems

Geotextile fields
Hoophouses
Nominal tents
Organic mulch
Rehabilitated soils
Solar panels
Temporary
geomembranes
Temporary ground
protection mats
Temporary movable
structures
Temporary tents (days?)

Normal tillage
Rehabilitated soils
Temporary parking
areas
Temporary storage
areas
Unimproved livestock
areas
Unimproved travel lanes

Should also  
 
Define hoophouse uses –

 
 
Pastures
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include:
Municipal leaf piles
Mulch piles
Sand piles used for soil
mixes and floors in
production spaces
Soil mix components
(bales of soilless media,
sand, bark, etc.)
Soil amendment piles
Soil brought in to refill
holes left in nursery,
shrub, and tree locations
Woodchip piles
Composting active areas
and finished compost

include landscape fabric
flooring, bare ground
flooring, sand flooring,
gravel flooring
High tunnels
Caterpillar tunnels
Temporary tents for as
long as the season
requires (max 9 months?)
Silage tarps / other
tarping used for weed
management
 
 

 

 
Thanks,
Meredith 
 
Meredith Melendez
Associate Professor
County Agent II
Rutgers NJAES Cooperative Extension of Mercer County
1440 Parkside Avenue Ewing, NJ 08638
P:609-989-6830

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from New Jersey
Department of Agriculture is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the
persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the sender of this email
message to arrange for the return of this information.
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